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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MUHAMMAD ALl ENTERPRISES LLC

(In the space above enfer the full name(s) of the plaintiff(s)/pefitioner(s).) .
11 Civ. 4825 (SAS ) ( )

- against -
AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE
KOBO, INC.
(In the space above enter the full name(s) of the defendant(s)/respondent(s).)
[, RobertL.Sherman, Esq. , declare under penalty of perjury that I have

(name)

served a copy of the attached Complaint

(document you are serving)

upon Peter D. Raymond, Esq. whose address is
{name of person served)

PRaymond@ReedSmith.com

(where you served document)

by email, with consent and acceptance of such service evidenced by the attached document

(how vou served document: For example - personal delivery, mail, overnight express, elc.)

Dated: New York NY W&f éé}
(town/city) (state) , \QMW\;

Signature

~ August 22 9pii ‘
(month) (day) (Y‘-’E Paul Hastings LLP, 75 East 55th Street
: Address

New York, NY
City, State

10022
Zip Code

{212) 318-6000
Telephone Number

Rev, 0572010
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Furman, Natalie G.

From: Raymond, Peter D. [PRaymond@ReedSmith.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 2:42 PM

To: Sherman, Robert L.

Cc: Furman, Natalie G.; Crowley, Meagan E,

Subject: RE: Muhammad Ali Enterprises LLC v. Kobo, Inc. 11 civ-4825 (SHS)
Bob--we agree. ‘

Peter

From: Sherman, Robert L. [mailto:RobertSherman@paulhastings.com}

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 9:08 AM

To: Raymond, Peter D.

Cc: Furman, Natalie G.

Subject; FW: Muhammad Ali Enterprises LLC v. Kobo, Inc. 11 civ-4825 (SHS)

Peter:

In accordance with our understanding, this constitutes service in the above-referenced
action. Defendant's answer is due on September 23, 2011. Please confirm your
acceptance of service and agreement with the answer date by return email.

Thanks,

Bob
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.5.Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised
that any written tax advice contained herein' was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any

taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.5. Internal Revenue Code.
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This message Is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e~-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com

* * *

This E-mait, along with any attachments, is considered confidential and may well be legally privileged. If ‘
you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail
and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or

disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your cooperation.

8/22/2011
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To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we inform you that, unless otherwise indicated in
writing, any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or applicable state and local provisions or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
tax-related matters addressed herein. '

Disclaimer Version R5.US,1.01.03
pdct

8/22/2011



AQ 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Southern District of New York

Muhammad Ali Enterprises LLC

)

Plainti )
aintiff ) .

V. )

Kobo, Inc. g

Defendant )

JUDGE SCHEINDI

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
To; (Defendant’s name and addvress)

Kobo, Inc.

135 Liberty Street, Suite 101
Toronte, CANADA

MBK 1A7

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

" Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States degcribed in Fed. R. Civ,
P. 12 (a)}(2} or (3} — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's atiorney,
whose name and address are:

Robert L. Sherman, Esq.

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
75 East 55th Strest

New York, NY 10022

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the reltef demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COBRUBY 1. KRAJICK

JN 13 2011

Date:

; : r!c or Deputy Clerk

G
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (I))

This summons for (name of individual ard title, if any)

was received by e on (dare)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

On (date) . }or

(3 1left the suminons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (hame)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) ' , and mailed a copy to the individual’s fast known address; or
O 1 served the summons oh (rame of individual) ,» who is
designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (nawme of organization)
on (date) ;0T
7 1 returned the summons unexecuted because 1 or
O Other (specif):
My fees are § for travel and § for services, for a total of § . 0.00

[ declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:



